Zoning Board Goshen, NH Minutes of June 10, 2020

Attendance (quorum = 3): Alicea Bursey (Chair), Ray Porter (Vice-Chair), Judy Dunn, and Mike Sullivan

Guest (s): Trish LaBossiere, Bonnie Belden, Dianne Craig

Meeting called to order at 7:02pm

Review of Minutes from May 13, 2020

Ray Porter motioned to accept the minutes from May 13, 2020 'as is'. Judy Dunn seconded the motion. All were in favor, minutes approved.

Library Project (Bonnie Belden)

Bonnie Belden presented a map outlining an area located behind the library and into the woods in which a potential walking trail/natural area may be established. She explained that Mrs. Lillian Wright left a sum of money to the library and to honor her memory, the library board would like to dedicate a physical fitness experience to residents. The area behind the library would consist of a walking trail and an interactive experience with the natural elements of that area. If approved, the library board is considering The Natural Playground Company to execute this project. The board did not have any problems or concerns regarding Zoning Regulations as the area is located in the Light Commercial District. Chair Bursey suggested that they go before the Planning Board as well as the Selectman Board to discuss other issues that may arise. The driveway and parking issues as well as ADA requirements are both topics which the Planning Board may have questions. The library board is scheduled to speak with the Planning Board during the July 2nd meeting. No further actions were made.

High Speed Internet Discussion

The board discussed updates regarding the current high speed internet situation. Chair Bursey noted that she has been in communication with Consolidated Communications and is waiting to hear back with further information that will be helpful to include in the letter that the board would like to write to Representative Annie Kuster. The board discussed additional information that should be included in the letter and possible grant applications. The board will compile thoughts and share them during a future meeting. No actions were made.

Regulation Discussion - High Density Dwellings/High Density Dwelling Locations

This topic will be tabled until all members are present. No actions were made.

Membership Discussion - Update

Additional alternates are still needed for the Zoning Board of Adjustments. If anyone is interested in becoming a member, please stop by a meeting on the second Wednesday of any month. This will remain a standing item until filled.

Other Business

• The next meeting will be the second Wednesday of July - July 8, 2020.

Standing Items:

- Regulation Discussion high density dwellings
- High-Speed Internet Letter to State Representative
- Member Discussion seeking alternates and full time members (ongoing)

Judy Dunn made a motion to adjourn. Mike Sullivan seconded the motion. All were in favor; meeting adjourned at 7:37pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Melissa Salinardi Recording Secretary

